

Fauzia Khatoon

House no. 3/283
Vikas Nagar
Lucknow

Mobile no: 9721962484

Email Id: isra.manha1614@gmail.com

Summary

I have experience in refraction testing, prescribing low vision devices and soft contact lenses/Toric. I can also perform squint work up. I have expertise in handling of instruments like Synaptophore, Kerotometer, A-scan, Slit lamp and Tonopen etc. I am keen to apply the knowledge and skills acquired. I am a highly motivated person who seeks a challenging assignment and environment that encourages continuous learning and provides exposure to new ideas for both personal and professional growth.

Professional qualification

- **BSc. Optometric Practice (2004-2008)**

The course has been done from Venue Eye Institute in collaboration with Jamia Hamdard (Hamdard University), New Delhi. The coursework consisted of three years classroom teachings and one year of internship.

Academic qualification

Degree	Institution	Board/ University	Year of Passing	Marks (Percentage)
BSc. Optometric Practices	Jamia Hamdard	Deemed University	2008	68.5
12 th	R.L.B.M.S.S. School	CBSE	2002	68.4
10 th	R.L.B.M.S.S. School	CBSE	2000	71.4

Experience

- Currently working as an optometrist in a private clinic in Lucknow.
- Worked as an optometrist at Prakash Netra Kendra Lucknow from July 2010 to August 2010.
- Worked as an optometrist in a private clinic in Lucknow from October 2010 to November 2011

- Started my own setup in October 2013 for 1 year at Siddharthnagar.
- Worked as a refractionist in OPDs, prescribed Low vision Devices, prescribed soft Contact Lens / Torric
- Expertise in doing squint work-up.
- Experience in handling the instruments like Synaptophore, Kerotometer, A-scan, Slit lamp, Tonopen etc.

Language Proficiency:

Proficient speaker of English, Hindi and Urdu.

Computer Knowledge:

MS Word, Power Point, Various internet applications

Extra Curricular Activities

- Actively participated in Eye Donation camps
- Took part in curricular activities at school & college level
- I had presented seminars during the coursework.

Personal Profile:

Name : Fauzia Khatoon
Father's Name : Late Mr. Md. Mujibuddin
Date of Birth : 19/05/1984
Sex : Female
Nationality : Indian
Marital Status : Married
Interest : Painting, Reading books, Social service

Declaration:

I hereby declare that the particulars furnished above are true to the best of my knowledge.

Date:

Place: Lucknow